
LICENSING HEARING
(LICENSING ACT 2003)

Tuesday, 31 July 2018
10:00 am

Venue: Room 16/17 Eastleigh House, Upper Market Street, 
Eastleigh

PANEL MEMBERS:

Councillor Wayne Irish
Councillor Louise Parker-Jones
Councillor Rosemary Reynolds

Staff Contacts:
Matt Dobrowolski, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 8080; Email: 

democraticservicesl@eastleigh.gov.uk
Amy Stephens, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 8273; Email: 

democraticservices@eastleigh.gov.uk

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE FOR:

Harvester Ham Farm Public House
Twyford Road

 Eastleigh
Hampshire
 SO50 4LF



1. Eastleigh Borough Council's Licensing Hearing Procedure    (Pages 1 - 4)

2. Rights of Parties    (Pages 5 - 6)

3. The Application    (Pages 7 - 88)

4. Representations from the Applicant    

5. Representations from the Licence Holder    

6. The Decision     

The Panel withdraw to make their decision  

30 July 2019



Procedures for Licensing Hearings

March  2005 

All Hearings will be heard and determined in 
accordance with the four Licensing Objectives:

 Prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 Prevention of public nuisance
 Protection of children from harm 

1

Agenda Item 1



How Licensing Hearings will be Dealt with 

Eastleigh Borough Council have established a Licensing Committee of 15 
members.  From these 15, three members will be called upon to form a 
Licensing Panel when a hearing is convened.  A fourth member will be in 
attendance at the Civic Offices to stand as substitute for a panel member 
where there may be a conflict of interest, absence or incapacity.

A hearing may be deemed necessary where an application for either a 
Premises Licence, Personal License or Temporary Event Notice receives 
representation from any interested party or responsible authority.  Generally 
these must be made at any time up to and including 28 consecutive days after 
the day on which the application was received.  Representations received 
after this date will only be accepted in exceptional circumstances.  

Members of the Licensing Panel are required to balance the needs of an 
important sector with those of local residents, and the population at large and 
whilst serving on the Licensing Committee act in a quasi judicial manner.  
They will follow a proper procedure which accords with the requirements of 
natural justice and the right to a fair trial contained in Article 6 of the European 
Convention on Human Rights.   

The Monitoring Officer and Standards Board will provide further guidance to 
Members on the Code of Conduct.  

Period of time within which a hearing will be held and notice to be given 

Hearing Hearing must be 
commenced within 
(working days)

Notice to be given 

Premises licence 
application S18(3)(a), 
S72(3)(a)

20 days after the end of 
the prescribed 
consultation period

5 working days

Variation of premises 
licence S35(3)(a), S85 (3)

20 days after the end of 
the prescribed 
consultation period

10 working days

Change of DPS 
(Designated Premises 
Supervisor) S39 (3)(a)

20 days after the end of 
the period within which a 
chief officer of police may 
give notice under S37(5)

5 working days 

Review of premises 
licence S52(2), S88(2)

20 days after the end of 
the prescribed 
consultation period

5 working days

Counter notice following 
police objection to TEN 
S105(2)(a)

7 days after the end of the 
period within which a chief 
officer of police may give 
notice under S104(2)

2 working days

Personal licence 20 day after the end of the 5 working days

2



application S 120(7)(a)` period within which a chief 
officer of police may give 
notice under S105(5)

Review, following closure 
order S167(5)(a)

10 days after receiving 
notice under S165(4)

2 working days 

If a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will, wherever 
possible  be arranged to take place on consecutive working days.  

Notice of hearing will be provided to interested parties and will be published 
on the EBC website and will include:  

Copy of the application
The proposed Operating Schedule
Plans of the establishment  
Copies of relevant representations 

Immediately Prior to the start of the hearing

The Clerk to the Licensing Panel will introduce him/herself to all parties and 
ascertain whether all papers relating to the application have been received. 

At the Hearing 

In addition to the following guidelines, reference will be made to The Licensing 
Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and any subsequent amendments 
thereof.

 General matters of housekeeping and health and safety will be read 
out by the Chair 

 The Chair will introduce members and officers to the applicant and 
outline the procedure. 

 The Clerk will ask the Applicant, or their representative together 
with the Objectors or their representatives  to confirm their identity to 
the Panel . 

 The Clerk will present the relevant facts with regard to the application 
and reasons for a hearing .  The Panel and other interested parties 
may ask questions with regard to the facts of the application. 

 The Applicant or their representative will present their case.
The Panel may ask questions, and may permit cross examination. 

 Objectors will present their case
The Panel may ask questions, and may permit cross examination.

 

3



 The Clerk to the Licensing Panel  will outline that any decision will  
be made on the application and objections, and in accordance with the 
Licensing objectives and the Eastleigh Borough Council Statement of 
Licensing Policy 

 The Panel determine the application, the determination may be 
undertaken in private and Panel members alone,  may withdraw from 
the hearing.

ADDITIONAL NOTES 

i. No discussion (neither formal nor informal) or determination will  be 
undertaken prior to the hearing.

ii. If the Committee, have retired to consider the application  and need to 
question or clarify a matter with either the Clerk to the Licensing Panel  
or applicant then they shall do so in the presence of all parties, or the 
Clerk may be called upon to advise. 

iii. Members must be present throughout the hearing and must not 
communicate with any officer, the applicant or other third party except 
in accordance with the procedure rules. 

Decision Making

Reasons for decision made must be clearly documented so that any 
subsequent accusations of bias etc can be defended.  It is critical that it is 
clear that decisions are made according to the Licensing Objectives as well as 
the Council’s Licensing Policy.  

No pre-hearing meetings or discussions directly related to any application will 
take place.  

4



Parties’ Rights and Consequences of Non-Attendance  
 
The following is an extract from the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005:  
Hearing to be public  
14.—  
(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the hearing shall take place in public.  
(2) The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 

considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.  

(3) For the purposes of paragraph (2), a party and any person assisting or representing a party 
may be treated as a member of the public.  

Right of attendance, assistance and representation  
15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or 
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.  
Representations and supporting information  
16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to—  

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it 
will want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of 
their application, representations or notice (as applicable),  
(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and  
(c) address the authority.  

17. Members of the authority may ask any question of any party or other person appearing at 
the hearing.  
18. In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take into 
account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their application, 
representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all 
the other parties, at the hearing.  
19. The authority shall disregard any information given by a party or any person to whom 
permission to appear at the hearing is given by the authority which is not relevant to—  

(a) their application, representations or notice (as applicable) or in the case of another 
person, the application representations or notice of the party requesting their 
appearance, and  
(b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a 
notice given by a chief officer of police, the crime prevention objective.  

Failure of parties to attend the hearing  
20.—  
(1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a 
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.  
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the 
authority may—  

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a 
specified date, or  
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.  

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall 
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.  
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify  

5

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



DECISION-MAKER LICENSING PANEL 

SUBJECT 
HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE 
Harvester Ham Farm Public House, Twyford Road, Eastleigh, 
Hampshire, SO50 4LF 

DATE OF HEARING  31st July 2018 at 10.00am (12th July 2018 at 10.00am adjourned) 

REPORT OF 

E-mail

LEGAL SERVICES MANAGER 

licensing@eastleigh.gov.uk 

Application Date : 22 May 2018 Application Received 22 May 2018 

Application Valid : 22 May 2018 Reference : 2018/01984/05ERAP 

Page 1 of 82 7

Agenda Item 3



Representations from Responsible Authorities
Responsible Authority Satisfactory? 

EBC Child Protection No Response received 

Hampshire Fire And Rescue No Response received 

EBC Development Control - Licensing No Response received 

EBC Environmental Health - Licensing No Response received 

Public Health No Response received 

Hampshire Constabulary Police comments received 

Trading Standards No Response received 

Other Representations – Support Letters
Name Address Contributor 

Type 
Mr Christopher Barry 61 Rosebery Crescent, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4HX Resident 

Mr Peter Ricketts 1 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

Mr Jason Atkins 1 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

C R Coombes 12 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

B Pahal 13 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

Lou Stonehill 14 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

Peter Ricketts 11 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

S Burton 10 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

R C Frampton 9 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

L Henry 8 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

M Murphy 7 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4PZ Resident 

Mr Ryan Bragg 4 Judges Gully Close, Bishopstoke, SO50 6JJ Resident 

Mr Ian Molloy 196 Twyford Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4HU Resident 

Legal Implications 
1. The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the licensing panel may

refuse an application for variation of a premises licence, or impose conditions. The
legislation provides for a presumption of grant of an application for variation of a
premises licence, subject to the determination of the application with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. In
doing so the licensing panel must give appropriate weight to:

• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

• the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

• its own statement of licensing policy

• the Statutory Guidance

Page 2 of 828



2. An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable
activities sought.

3. An applicant for variation of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or
who is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the
Magistrates' Court. Any other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court against the decision to grant the application or against any
conditions imposed.

4. In considering this application the licensing Panel will sit in a administrative capacity
and is thus obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both
the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the licensing panel must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching its decision.

 
 
 
 

6. The licensing panel must also have regard to:

• The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the licensing panel under
a duty to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

• The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the licensing panel to
act in a way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with
the rights protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the licensing panel that
could have an effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having
regard to the principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the
individual with the rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the
licensing panel which affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is
necessary in a democratic society. The matters set out in this report must be
considered in light of the above obligations.
Copies of the application for grant of a premises licence and the representations to it
are annexed to this report.

5. Relevant Representation
Only persons that made relevant representations or their representative, within the
time limits, will be allowed to present evidence and this will be restricted to the points
raised in their written representation. Any evidence used to expand upon specific
points already raised in a written representation should be served upon all parties in
good time before the hearing date in order to allow proper consideration. A failure to
properly serve any such additional evidence in advance is likely to mean it cannot be
produced or relied upon at the hearing.

Page 3 of 82 9



Summary of application 

Applicant Mr. Paul William Donnellan and Mr. Stuart Oxenham 

Designated Premises 
Supervisor Ms Antonia Shirley Sheridan 

This is a review application for Harvester Ham Farm Public House submitted by residents 
Mr Paul William Donnellan and Mr Stuart Oxenham.  The grounds for the review 
application is stated as follows: 
 The prevention of public nuisance

By reason for failing to comply with conditions of the licence as set out in the noise
management plan.

Application was received by email.  All Responsible Authorities were notified of the review 
applications by the Licensing Department on 23rd May 2018. 

Hampshire Constabulary have submitted a letter outlining their position (included in 
hearing report).   

Please see below the current conditions attached to the existing licence: 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 1 One extra hour on Christmas Eve. 
2 On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start 

of permitted hours on the following day 
 3 EMBEDDED CONDITIONS FROM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ACT 1933 

It is a condition of your licence that you comply with the extant provisions of the Children 
and Young Persons Act 1933, as amended. 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

1. The noise management plan to be complied with.
2. A suitable CCTV system to be installed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Police

to cover the patron's usage of the outside areas of the premises.
3. No consumption of hot food or drinks shall take place in the garden after 23.00.
4. The applicant partake in regular dialogue with any local residents or residents

groups as appropriate.
5. The applicant to explore fully the best possible means or odour control emanating

from the kitchen.

Page 4 of 8210



Review Application Form - pages - 6  to 12
Supporting Documents  - pages - 13 to 34
Comment from the Police - pages - 35 to 36
Letters of Support from Residents - 37 to 76
Current Premises Licence - pages - 77 to 82

Page 5 of 82 11



Page 6 of 8212



Page 7 of 82 13



Page 8 of 8214



Page 9 of 82 15



Page 10 of 8216



Page 11 of 82 17



Page 12 of 8218



P.W.DONNELLAN
5 Chartwell Close

Eastleigh

Copies of original notes of disturbances from Ham Farm Public House, Twyford Road,
Eastleigh.

2003

Sunday 30.March.2003 - 1220 – 1330 hrs.
Tel. S.S. re child persistently screaming in the Beer Garden.  She replied, ‘It is Mothering
Sunday and we are busy.  They are probably going into dinner.  I’ll see if I can go over and
speak to them.’  Me. ‘I know it’s Mothering Sunday, we’ve got our Mother here too.  I was
hoping that they’d go in to dinner but they don’t seem to be.  It has been going on for some
time.’

Wednesday 28.May.2003  0115 hrs.
Great deal of female shouting, screaming coming from Ham Farm.  Could only hear
female voices.  Very loud and persistent.  0145 hrs. telephoned Police – explained
situation.  Noise is an Environmental health  problem!  “Officers had attended and asked
them to be quiet etc.”  Told them it had not worked.  They would ask Officers to return. 
0230 hrs. 2 x P.c.’s arrived at my door to tell me, in so many words, that there was little
that they could do about it.  “Telephone Environmental Health!”  3rd P.C. arrived in
another car to announce that they had gone inside!
Spoke to S.S. the next morning.  She said that there were seven girls living in
accommodation there.  She did not know anything about it and was going on holiday. 
Asked her to ensure that they were spoken to etc.  She apologised.

Friday 30.May.2003 - 2245 hrs.
People still in the Beer Garden at 2245 hrs.  Lights out.  Glasses being collected at that
time.  Tel. and spoke to ‘Greg’.  Told him that these people were not being loud or
offensive etc. BUT the rule was that the Beer Garden be cleared at 10 p.m.  He knew of
this and assured me that he would speak to staff etc.  He was very co-operative and polite. 
He apologised.

Tuesday 10.June.2003 - 0145 – 0215 hrs
Awakened at 0145 hrs. by shouting, screaming and general noise.  Sounded as though
there were two males (?) in this group.  Very loud, probably in Beer Garden.  This noise
went on for just over half an hour when it seemed that they all went inside.

Monday 16 June, 2003 - 0015 hrs or thereabouts.
Report from S. Ox. Re persons in the Beer Garden.  A.M. Spoke to S.Sen. re security of
the Beer Garden etc.  She would speak to her new Regional (?) Manager, Peter Snelling re
problems.

Page 13 of 82 19



Tuesday 17 June, 2003 - 0015 hrs.
Persons in the Beer Garden talking loudly.  Went into our garden and shouted,  “Excuse
me, people are trying to sleep over here.”  They apparently left, quickly and quietly.

Saturday 21 June, 2003  0015 hrs.
Loud shouting from Ham Farm/Travelodge area.  Voices of girls/boys.  One boy in
particular very noisy, shouting, “Let’s go down the river” etc.  All quiet afterwards.
Above incidents reported to S.Sen. at 1650 hrs.

Saturday 9 August. 2003 2300hrs
Telephoned Ham Farm re complaint by S.Ox. re people in the Beer Garden at 2300 hrs. 
Also spoke re Burglar Alarm sounding every morning for up to 20 mins.

Sunday 10 August 2003 – 0950 hrs
People in the Beer Garden at 0950 hrs!!

Friday 22 August 2003
Very noisy family in Beer Garden with very young children.  Youngest sounded no more
than 3 or 4 years of age.  Children running around shouting and screaming – very noisy
adults.  Heard children up until 9.40 p.m.  This group left the Beer Garden at 10.05 p.m.

Sunday 24 August 2003 0045 hrs. (Sat/Sun night)
Heard very loud voices from the Beer Garden.  Group of men sitting near the road on the
tables.  Much laughter and raised voices at one another.  Went in to the garden and shouted
over that people were trying to sleep etc. and could they move away.  Silly replies, “Have
you got a barbeque mate?” etc.etc.  Again asked them to leave the beer garden and they did
so.  ‘Phoned Ham Farm – staff still on premises. Spoke to Sue Sen. and told her what was
happening in the Beer Garden.  She replied that it was a wedding party staying at the
Travelodge.  Went on that she always gets it in the neck because of them. I replied, ‘That
might be the case Sue but the fact is that they are in your garden and can get in there
because it’s not secure.  I have been making this point for some time.  S.S. said that she
would get the manager (Snelling) to come to our meeting.

Sunday 24 April 2005-- 2320 hrs
Noise from pub car park – girl shouting, laughing in a very loud manner – talking to loud
young man.  Noise excessive and unnecessary.

Page 14 of 8220



Sunday 19 June 2005  Approx 1300 hrs.
Sitting in garden with my family – heard repeated use of ‘F’ word from male person in
(beer) garden.  Phoned Ham Farm and spoke to ‘Jim’. And informed him of the situation.
Charlotte was sitting with me next to the boundary hedge, as was Lisa. I heard the’F’ word
used three times in as many minutes.  S.S. phoned me back and said that she had been in to
the garden and there were three respectable families there. One had children with them and
would not have used such language in front of children. I said that the language came from
one male person obviously sitting near the hedge in the beer garden and I believed that this
male was responsible.  S.S. did not appear to believe me to start with and I told her that I
was not imagining it – I heard it quite clearly.  I did not see why I should have to put up
with this whilst sitting in my garden with my family.  I told her that there was no mistake
and it was nothing to do with the recent Planning matters. My wife was upset about this
and would not join us for the ‘luncheon picnic’ in the garden.  Lovely, hot day again spoilt
by people in the beer garden.  Phoned S.S. back to inform her that Lisa was a witness but
she was not contactable.

Thursday 30 June 2005  2338 hrs.
Noise of shouting from Ham Farm pub. ( I was in bed)  I could hear these voices ‘moving’
around the pub.  They appeared to be near the car park/road 1 x young male  1 x young
female.  Really very loud.  Frequent use of ‘F’ word. More from male but also from
female.  Not aggressive but obviously shouting to each other.

0418 hrs SAME NIGHT Thursday 30.6.05 – Friday 1.7.05
Awakened by alarm going off at Ham Farm.  Whole family awakened by this noise. 
Spoke to S.OX next morning.  He said that it had been going on for 20 mins.

Friday 8 July 2005  2040 hrs.
Noisy (very)  Children in garden.

Friday 8 July 2005  2320
Noisy turnout from pub – much shouting

Sunday 10 July 2005  0150hrs approx.
Male and female in Twyford Road – sounds started from Ham Farm.  Very loud and foul
mouthed argument at the tops of their voices.  Much use of the ‘F’ word and ‘C’ word
(from female)  She accused him of using her like a ‘punch bag’.  Very violent use of
language – feared the situation would worsen.  Telephoned the police  ‘999’ and went in to
the conservatory.  The noise had almost ceased and it appeared that they had gone in to the
Ham Farm car park.  Two police vehicles attended and almost immediately drove away. 
Both persons were very obviously drunk.  Spoke to S. OX

next morning – they had heard it.  He confirmed that they were in the Ham Farm car park. 

Page 15 of 82 21



Awoken about one hour later with sound of persons – noisy – walking down Twyford
Road.

Monday 11 July 2005-09-19  0930 hrs
S. Ox  asked me if I had heard the noise at 0210 hrs last night.  Two males and one female
came from pub car park – lots of noise – all obviously drunk but no foul language.

Saturday 23 July 2005 2140 hrs
Very noisy in beer garden – mainly (it seemed) children and their families.  Garden cleared
at 2210 hrs.

Friday 29 July 2005  1530 hrs.
Pleasant, sunny day.  A family came in to the beer garden at 1530 hrs.  Very noisy children
– very noisy children indeed!  They were shouting and screaming and obviously running
around – jumping on beer cellar covers – really uncontrolled children.  This continued the
whole afternoon without a break.  This was also made worse by loud crying.  It made it
unpleasant to be at home.

We had dinner at approx. 1800 hrs in conservatory.  The noise was continuing and was
very loud and irritating.  At 1830 hrs Brian and Jenny came to the house and said that they
had been to Ham Farm and had seen S.S.  She denied that there had been any noise.  She
had been in the office and had not heard it.  Allegedly very uncooperative.  B and J very
unhappy about the noise and attitude of S.S.  Noise continued until 1900.  I went to the
hedge and saw this family, a man (father?) was there with a blue ’T’ shirt with ‘Muttley
00’ thereon.  They were handed a slip of paper (by member of staff) and got up and left,
presumably to go to the restaurant.  Garden very busy but everyone else behaving
properly.  No control of behaviour again.

Page 16 of 8222



Ham Farm Harvester and Public House 

A list of operations and various disturbances from the above premises during 2003 that have 

impacted on the residents of numbers 3, 4 and 5 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh. 

The Beer Garden 

The noise and disturbance from the Beer Garden was the main reason for taking the company to 

court where an application was to be made for the Revocation of the Justices’ Licence.  That 

application was withdrawn following an undertaking that various steps would be taken to drastically 

reduce such disturbances.  These steps included:- 

 Increased supervision of the patrons in the garden to reduce noise.  A ‘dedicated’

member of staff was to be specially employed for this purpose. This has never happened and

as a result the noise is often excessive.  Such disturbances are often caused by a very small

number of inconsiderate, loud customers who have little or no respect for themselves nor for

the comfort of others.  Often they are the only customers in the garden and yet we suffer the

effects; all for the profit on a few pints of beer!

 Children in the Beer Garden.  We have to endure constant screaming and shouting from

very young children in the garden who are not supervised by their parents or the staff.

These children are often babes in arms as well as toddlers and we have to put up with the

noise until after ten o’ clock at night.

 At the time of the court case an undertaking was made that the Children’s Certificate for the

premises would be surrendered.  The idea from your solicitor was that this would discourage

parents from bringing children to the public house and would therefore reduce the amount of

screeching and screaming from them.  In fact it has had the opposite effect.  Children are

now required to remain outside in the beer garden and we have to suffer the noisy

consequences, often from lunch until late at night.  Allowing children to play football in the

garden does not help and this is just another example of lack of supervision by staff.

 Would you put up with your neighbour’s children shouting and screaming in the garden

until ten o’clock at night?

 Security of the Beer garden.  It has been a long-standing complaint that ‘unauthorised’

persons were using the beer garden long after the premises had closed. Whilst on occasion

this also included staff it was usually persons who wandered into the garden to sit at the

tables.  This happened, and still happens frequently and we are plagued with persons

making a good deal of noise in the early hours whilst we are trying to sleep.  The

undertaking made to the court was that the security of the garden would be increased and

gates locked to keep such persons out of the garden.  No action has ever been taken to

rectify this matter and remains a constant source of complaint. People are still free to come

and go as they please without let or hindrance.  Better fencing and gates are required to keep

these people out of your property.

 Closure of the Beer Garden at 2200 hrs.  This was another undertaking that seems to have

a low priority with staff as on occasion they have been late in clearing the garden and

customers are left there until closing time

Page 17 of 82 23



 In short little has been done to improve the situation and reduce the amount of disturbance

caused to residents.  This is having a profound effect on our enjoyment of our homes,

our health and the value of our properties.  If we were to put our houses on the market

tomorrow we would be required to inform potential purchasers of these and the other

disturbances which impact on our lives.  I would guess that the value of our properties

would be reduced by something in the region of £20,000.  This is a matter that the

company should be very mindful of.

Disturbances Caused by Staff. 

 There was an occasion when female staff living on the premises were causing such a

disturbance between 0045 and 0230 hrs that police had to be called twice to get them to be

quiet and return to their quarters.  They were outside during this period and the noise was

very considerable.  This matter was very effectively sorted out by the manager and there has

been no recurrence.

Good Neighbours 

It needs to be remembered that we are your neighbours and as such we very strongly believe 

that we should be treated with consideration and respect.  By respect we mean respect for our 

comfort, our health and our way of life.  In short we need to be able to enjoy our homes and our 

peace and quiet.  As it is we all dread the summer for that means another five months’ or so of 

noise, aggravation, frustration, and sleepless nights.  The use of our gardens is denied us 

because of the thoughtless actions of others. 

Whilst we appreciate that we do not live in a perfect world much can be done to improve the 

quality of our lives by some fairly minor changes on the part of you, our neighbour.  We know 

that Sue has worked hard to make things better for us but there is only so much that she can do.  

She needs the support of the company to cure these problems once and for all. 

The reason why we have not involved the Environmental Health Department is that, at 

this stage, we believe that these matters can be resolved between us.  However it cannot be 

over emphasised that we are determined that this state of affairs will not be allowed to 

continue, particularly as regards the beer garden.  Serious consideration must be given by 

your company to drastically curtail the use of the beer garden or even close it as it has 

clearly been demonstrated that no amount of supervision is ever going to solve these 

problems. 

We ask for your co-operation and goodwill in this most important of issues. 

One last thought:  if your neighbours had the effect on you and your family that your business 

has on ours would you put up with it? 

Page 18 of 8224



B. CARNEY

S. OXENHAM 4 Chartwell Close

P. DONNELLAN 5 Chartwell Close

c.c. Ham Farm Harvester

9 September 2003 

Page 19 of 82 25



Ham Farm Public House, Twyford Road, Eastleigh, 

Hampshire – Observations on late night activities in the beer 

garden – Summer 2017 

Saturday 17th June – Very hot day and evening – quite the hottest day yet.  

2205 Hrs  Children shouting in beer garden – 2 girls about 7 or 8 yrs of 

age.  This carried on until 2238 hrs when they left. Lights out – people 

still in the garden.  John, the manager was present. 

Sunday 18th June – 4 children in beer garden at 2150.  Visited again at 

2220.  Beer garden still open – persons at tables –no children – stayed 

until 2230 watching male member of staff clearing glasses.  Persons still 

sitting at table against the pub wall.  Not apparently spoken to by staff 

member. 

Monday 19th June – 2250 hrs. 3 customers sitting at a table in the middle 

of the garden – 2 men + 1 woman.  Gazebo lights out. 

Tuesday 20th June – 2220 hrs 12 people in the garden – quite noisy.  

Manager (?) present sitting down at a table against the wall of the pub.  

2240 hrs – Lights out – people leaving through the gate.  Hot night. 

Wednesday 21st June – 2210 hrs – Hot night – 13 people in the garden – 

lights on – quiet, no loud voices.  2230 hrs. Still busy.  Photo taken – 

wrong time shown on camera and not good.  Manager present under 

gazebo.  2250 hrs Lights off – most (not all) customers leaving.  Two 

walking down Twyford Road with beer glasses in hand! 

Thursday 22nd June – No observations kept. 

Friday 23rd June - Away from home. 

Saturday 24th June - Away 

Sunday 25th June – Away 

Monday 26th June – 2150 hrs – No one in the beer garden – lights on. 

Tuesday 27th June – Bad weather – no customers in beer garden. 

Wednesday 28th June – Bad weather – no one in the beer garden. 

Thursday 29th June – Bad weather. 

Friday 30th June – Away from home. 

Page 20 of 8226



Sunday 2nd July – 2115 hrs – Two female customers in beer garden – 

lights on – beer glasses being cleared at 2200 hrs. 

 Monday 3rd July – 2220 hrs 3 persons at tables – lights on – quiet. 

Tuesday 4th July – 2220 hrs two customers in beer garden – a man and a 

woman – quiet. 

Wednesday 5th July – 2230 hrs Warm night – 6 people in garden – lights 

on. 2250 hrs – still 6 people in garden – gazebo lights out – customers 

sitting at tables in darkness.  2300 hrs – 4 still in garden then 2 left 

premises. 

Thursday 6th July – 2230hrs - Gazebo lights on.  20 persons sitting at 

tables.  Noise not excessive (no shouting) but general hub-bub and 

laughter.  2245 hrs lights out but still same number of persons in garden.  

2310 hrs – glasses collected by male member of staff.  Woman on table 

of 4 still drinking.  2320 hrs table of 4 left. 2320 hrs – male member of 

staff collects glasses but does not speak to table of 5. 2325 hrs table of 5 

leave. Staff member (same one) collects glasses from their table.  Noise 

was not excessive if this was early evening but unacceptable at this time 

of night. 

Friday 7th July – 1900 hrs – Garden very busy – as busy as I have ever 

seen. Very noisy – children screeching.  2215 hrs - 24 customers,  noisy!  

2300hrs – 2 full tables under gazebo – Heard ‘Time’ bell from inside 

pub?  2315 hrs – two tables still occupied – lights off – last customers left 

garden (from one table) at 2337 hrs. 

Saturday 8th July – Returned home at 2325 hrs.  Checked beer garden at 

2330 hrs – 6 persons in garden. 4 under gazebo – 2 at side of pub.  Quite 

noisy – gone at 2335 hrs. 

Sunday 9th July – 2230 hrs – about 4 people in garden – lights on – 

increased to about 6 near pub wall.  One woman very loud voice.  2237 

hrs lights off.  2240 hrs customers left garden through the pub door.  

Warm night – very good and quiet all day. 

Monday 10th July – 2235 – Lights on – 3 persons (male) sitting under 

gazebo – quiet.  2245 Lights out – customers gone. 

Page 21 of 82 27



Tuesday 11th July – Cold, wet, windy night – no problems! 

Wednesday 12th July – No one in garden at 2215 hrs – chilly night. 

Thursday 13th July – 2230 hrs – 3 people at table against wall – quite 

noisy - talking.  2245 – Lights out – people gone. 

Friday 14th July – 2230 hrs Approx 16 persons in garden. Approx. 10 at 

double table on left side of garden (away from pub) 4 standing outside 

door, 2 at table next to wall.  Lights on gazebo – lots of laughter and loud 

voices from the table group. 2245 hrs Garden closed – lights out – no 

persons present. 

Saturday 15th July – 2210 hrs – gazebo lights on – approx 9 people in 

garden – 2237 hrs glasses being collected – lights out.  2 people left in 

garden in darkness. 

Sunday 16th July – 2230 hrs – Warm night – 8 persons in the garden – 

2240 hrs garden clear. 

Monday 17th July – 2225 hrs Gazebo lights on – no one in garden. 

Tuesday 18th July – 2215 hrs No one in garden – wet night – (storm) 

Wednesday 19th July – 2237 hrs – Gazebo lights switched off – 2 

customers (3 earlier) still in garden.  They left at 2240 hrs. 

Thursday 20th July – Poor weather –m no observations. 

Friday 21st July – Raining – foul weather. 

Saturday 22nd July – Heavy rain – cold. 

Sunday 23rd July – No observations. 

Monday 24th July – 2230 – Not good weather – no one in garden. 

Tuesday 25th July – 2225 hrs.  11 adults plus three children in garden.  

Noise from one group of three adults and children. (1 small boy + 1 girl 

with back pack on approx. 10-11 yrs. Plus 1 other small child)  Staff 

(manager?) + 1 other clearing glasses.  Noise increased with one loud 

mouthed (American accent?) person winding up the children, screaming 

and laughing at silly antics.  This family left at 2240 and were in the road 

Page 22 of 8228



with the little girl (smallest) crying (tired?)  Lights off at 2237 as usual – 

all very unacceptable. 

 

Wednesday 26th July – 2200 hrs no one in garden – weather not suitable 

for outdoors. 

 

Thursday 27th July – No one in garden at 2215 hrs – poor weather 

conditions for beer gardens.  

 

Friday 28th July – Persistent rain all evening – still raining at 2240 hrs – 

no one in beer garden! 

 

Saturday 29th July – Poor weather – no one in garden. 

 

Sunday 30th July - -Ditto- 

 

Monday 31st July – No one in garden at 2230 – not conducive to be 

outside, 

 

Tuesday 1st August – 2126 hrs – People in garden – 1 small girl (about 5 

yrs of age) making a lot of noise with her equally noisy parents – sitting 

under gazebo.  About 10 persons in garden.  The child was not sitting at 

the table but walking around.  Very small boy – (2 yrs!) sitting at same 

table making a lot of noise.  At 2150 hrs – lots of noise – A LOT OF 

NOISE!  Father shouting (playing) with boy on grassed area.  Left the 

garden at 2212 hrs.  Very noisy little boy being encouraged by parents!  

2225 hrs  three men at far left table – very loud talking.  Very small man 

– ‘Oh fucking hell!’ in very loud voice.  One couple also in garden by 

pub wall.  2230 hrs – men gone.  2237 hrs lights out.  Couple remained - 

still there at 2243 hrs. 

 

Wednesday 2nd August – 2240 hrs Shouting from beer garden – pouring 

with rain – one male shouting into mobile phone whilst standing under 

the porch. 

 

Thursday 3rd August – Poor weather conditions – no one in beer garden. 

 

Friday 4th August – Cold evening – no one in the beer garden at 2215 hrs 

– lights still on. 

 

Saturday 5th August – Chilly evening – 2210 hrs 2 men and a small child 

(6-7 yrs) wearing coat with hood up.  Men drinking as was the child – 

gone at 2215 hrs – lights on. 

Page 23 of 82 29



 

Sunday 6th August – Poor weather – no one  the garden. 

 

Monday 7th August – Tuesday 8th August Wednesday 9th August 

Thursday 10th August – Friday 11th August – Poor weather. 

 

Saturday 12th August – Not at home. 

 

Sunday 13th August – 2200 hrs 4 adults in garden.  2215 hrs 2 adults who 

left at 2230 hrs. (Walked down road at 2240 hrs) Could see small boy (8 

or 9 yrs) inside the pub sitting next to window. They left at 2240 hrs.  

Walked towards Travelodge with 2 other children. 

 

Monday 14th August – 2215 hrs – 7 customers in the garden.  2235 no 

customers in the garden BUT very loud mouthed woman in the car 

park shouting to others and using bad language – ‘F’ word several 

times.  Member of staff (male) in the office looked through the 

window but took no action. 
 

Tuesday 15th August – Not at home – no observations. 

 

Wednesday 16th August – 2015 – 2055 hrs (approx) Quite noisy – noise 

mainly from women in the beer garden.  Dog persistently barking for 

over half an hour.  Saw young dark haired woman leave with beagle type 

dog at 2115 hrs. or thereabouts.  Garden clear at 2215 hrs. 

 

Thursday 17th August – 2110 Very noisy group in the beer garden – a 

group of 12 men – very noisy indeed – raucous laughter, shouting.  This 

had been going on for some time. 2127 hrs – still making a great deal of 

noise.  2131 hrs noise getting worse and worse – this really is drunken 

behaviour – totally unacceptable.  2215 hrs – this group now leaving the 

beer garden,  4 other adults in beer garden PLUS one little girl with long, 

blonde hair approx. 5 – 6 yrs of age.  2230 hrs – last customer, large, tall 

man, very long, dark hair and glasses, leaves beer garden – lights still on. 

 

Friday 18th August – 2030 hrs – lots of shouting  and obviously from 

children in the beer garden,  Saw 2 boys climbing over the new fence 

between the garden and the road. Ages about 11 and 12 yrs. Parents then 

walked by on the pavement with another boy.  The other two climbed 

over the fence and they all walked off down Twyford Road.  2215 hrs 

Garden clear. Chilly evening. 

N.B. Part of the laurel hedge was removed during the alterations to 

the beer garden.  It is far too low and this incident proves that it is a 

Page 24 of 8230



potential danger to children who can easily climb over it onto the 

road. 

Saturday 19th August – 2200 hrs – Pouring with rain. No one in garden. 

Sunday 20th August – Cold, showers – no one in garden. 

Monday 21st August – Away from home. 

Tuesday 22nd August – 2205 hrs – Noisy crowd leaving car park – racing 

up the road in two cars.  2215 hrs. Still 4 persons in beer garden- all quiet 

- loud laughter of male joining them until they left. Noisy departure at

2235 hrs.  No one else in beer garden.

Wednesday 23rd August – 2215 hrs. 1 man in beer garden.  2235 hrs 8 x 

men and 1 x woman.  2244 hrs – lights were out – group of 4 by pub wall 

went inside. Other group under gazebo remained. 2303 hrs – Male 

member of staff started wiping down tables.  Said to group of 7 – ‘Can 

we start moving inside now please so I can wipe down the tables.’ They 

did not move.  He returned to the table and stood there. They were quite 

noisy. 2307 hrs – moved inside. 

Thursday 24th August – 1800 hrs – Children shouting and screaming in 

the garden.  Made a recording of this noise at 1937 hrs. Thought it was 3 

children but it was 5 – running around unsupervised.  Parents playing 

with mobile phones not taking any notice. Shouting and screaming going 

on but ended about 2015 hrs or thereabouts.  This noise is totally 

unacceptable.  2215 hrs – no one in beer garden but I noticed that the 

door from the pub was wide open.  This has never happened before (as 

far as I know) – kept closed because of noise from pub. NB. Comment  

on recording – ‘Other customers are having to sit there and put up 

with it.  No supervision from staff or parents.’ 

Friday 25th August – Busy in afternoon and evening. Quite noisy – 

children shouting and screaming until 2045 hrs.  Dog(s)? barking from 

approx 1500 hrs until 2000 hrs.  2215 hrs – 4 people in garden.  2300 

hrs 6 people  sitting under gazebo – lights out. 2315 hrs – left the gazebo 

for the pub – making quite a lot of noise, shouts of ‘Alan! Alan!’ 

Saturday 26th August – 2230 hrs Three persons in garden.  We went to 

bed. No further obs. 

2321 hrs. Disturbed by loud voices from beer garden. Went down to 

garden at 2321 hrs to see what was going on. Group of five men and 

Page 25 of 82 31



women sitting and standing at table at corner of pub. 2335 hrs – heard 

them leave the beer garden. 

Sunday 27th August – 2245 hrs – 4 males at table on nearest corner of 

pub.  2245 hrs. Very noisy ‘wedding party?’ Group of men + 2 

women.  Much use of the ‘F’ word. Told by member of staff they had 

five minutes.  Came back in assertive manner and asked them to 

leave.  Left  at 2258 hrs. 

N.B. The group started to argue with the member of staff who stood 

his ground very well.  They were very argumentative and he told one 

of them that he was ‘Pissed’ whilst asking them to leave.  Very 

unpleasant situation indeed. Obvious that they had had far too much 

to drink.  Are the staff selling/supplying intoxicants to drunken 

persons?  

Monday 28th August – 2225 hrs – Beer garden lights on but no one in 

garden. 

Tuesday 29th August – Away from home. 

Wednesday 30th August – 2237 hrs. Lights go out – no one in beer garden 

– cold evening.

Thursday 31st August – no observations kept. 

Friday 1st September – 2225 no one in beer garden – chilly evening. 

Saturday 2nd September – 2220 hrs – no one in beer garden – chilly 

evening BUT very noisy at 1900 hrs. 

Sunday 3rd September Rain/windy/cold 

Monday 4th September 2215 hrs 4 men sitting at table at corner of pub – 

loud but not shouting. 1x woman at next table smoking, 2230 hrs – 

garden clear. 

The observations above are of the conduct of patrons  and the 

management of the beer garden at Ham Farm Public House, 

Twyford Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire by P.W. Donnellan of 5 

Chartwell Close, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 4PZ 

Page 26 of 8232



5 Chartwell Close 
EASTLEIGH 

Hanta 
SO50 4PZ 

1 August 2003 
Ms S.SYNEK 
Ham Farm Harvester 
Twyford Road 
EASTLEIGH 

Dear Sue, 
Noise from beer garden 

I regret having to write to you regarding this continuing complaint but last evening, Thursday, 31st 
July, the noise from the beer garden was particularly irritating and intrusive. 

It would appear that the noise was coming from one small group who were occupying one of the 
garden tables next to the road.  From the voices heard it appeared that there was one rather loud 
mouthed adult male and quite a number of teenagers.  Some of these young persons were running 
out into the road through the small gate and re-joining their friends in the garden.  This activity was 
accompanied by the usual shouting and screaming.  Part of this group left at approximately 2115 
hrs. and walked off down Twyford Road. 

During this time I was sitting in our conservatory trying to read but, as you can well imagine, I 
found this rather difficult because of the noise.  This was in spite of closing all the double glazed 
windows.  The beer garden was cleared well before ten o’clock and the peace was sheer bliss! 

I have to make the point that it is very often, if not usually the case, that the noise from the beer 
garden comes from very small groups of customers, sometimes as few as two or three and they are 
very often the only people in the garden.  Having said that it begs the question is it really in your 
interests, or the interests of us, your neighbours to have to put up with this continuing thorn in the 
side for the benefit of a very few noisy customers?  I wonder sometimes just how much, if any, 
extra income is generated by the use of the garden. 

You know that I am very appreciative of all the efforts that you have made to keep the noise down 
and behaviour within acceptable bounds but there are times when, with the best will in the World 
this cannot be achieved.  

 When I took the company to court after years of misery during the years when Mr McKinney was 
in charge an undertaking was made to the court that strict, full time supervision would be imposed 
on the beer garden and that a dedicated member of staff would be solely responsible for that part of 
the premises.  We both know that this has never happened and I doubt that I would be economically 
possible to do so bearing in mind the small number of customers who actually use the garden in the 
evening. 

Perhaps it is time to re-think the use of the beer garden during the evening and to that end I would 
like to suggest that we arrange a meeting between us, your neighbours, yourself and your new Area 
Manager, in order to hopefully resolve this problem once and for all. 

Yours sincerely 

Page 27 of 82 33



From: Paul Donnellan
To: guest.services@mbplc.com
Subject: Ham Farm Harvester and ham Farm public house, Twyford Road, Eastleigh, Hants. -Complaints re noise and

nuisance.

5 Chartwell Close
Eastleigh

Hampshire
SO50 4PZ

1 July 2005
Mr A.Hughes and Mr M.Bramley
Mitchells and Butlers Retail Ltd
27 Fleet Street
Birmingham
West Midlands.

Dear Mr Hughes and Mr Bramley,

Ham Farm Harvester Restaurant and Ham Farm Public House, Twyford
Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire - Complaints re noise and disturbance.

In December, 1998, I served an Application for the Revocation of the Justices'
Licence on the licensees of your premises at Ham Farm public house following
years of constant and unnecessary disturbance from those premises.  The
majority of complaints came from the use of the beer garden.  I am sure that you
are both well aware of those proceedings at Southampton Magistrates' Court.  You
may remember that your solicitor, Mr John Mitchell, made various undertakings to
the court regarding the conduct and supervision of the premises and because of
that I and my neighbour, Mr Brian Carney of 3 Chartwell Close, withdrew the
Application for Revocation. You may also be aware that the licensee, Mr
McKinney, left your employ on the same day.

For some time things improved greatly and I built up a good working relationship
with the new licensee, Susan Senyk. If my neighbours had any complaints then
they would tell me and I would sort them out with Ms Senyk.  Although things did
improve there were still problems with persons in the beer garden  causing a
disturbance. 

 In September, 2003 a meeting was arranged with Ms Senyk and your Area
Manager whose name I believe is Mr Snelling.  A written list of our concerns was
presented at the meeting but apart from Mr Snelling telling Ms Senyk to stop the
staff playing football in the car park nothing was done.  I informed Mr Snelling that
Mr Mitchell had 'surrendered' the Children's Certificate for the public house and he
replied that this was not the case. He even went  so far as to suggest, in so many
words, that I had had the wool pulled over my eyes. This had been Mr Mitchell's
idea at court and I knew that this was true as I was in possession of
correspodence from Mr Mitchell.  I can only say that Mr Snelling adopted a
somewhat arrogant attitude towards us and that this was proved when he failed to
write to us after the meeting and we heard nothing more from him.

Page 28 of 8234



5 Chartwell Close 
EASTLEIGH 

Hampshire 
SO50 4PZ 

3 August 2005 
Licensing 
P.O.Box 1344 
Southampton 
Hampshire 
SO15 1WQ 

Dear Sir, 

Ham Farm Public House, Twyford Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire – 
Objection to the grant of a licence to sell intoxicants. 

This letter of objection is submitted to your Committee on behalf of the following 
residents of Chartwell Close, Eastleigh:- 

1. Mr Brian CARNEY of 3 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh.

2. Mr Stuart OXENHAM of 4 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh.

3. Mr Paul William DONNELLAN of 5 Chartwell Close, Eastleigh.

The reasons for objection are as follows:- 

1. Excessive noise and offensive language created by persons using the beer
garden which impacts adversely on the lives of residents.

2. Excessive noise and offensive language used by persons leaving the premises
late at night and lack of supervision of such persons by staff whilst the customers
are still in the car park owned by the applicants.

3. Lack of supervision by management and staff in ensuring that the beer
garden is properly supervised and is cleared at 2200 hours each evening. (as
agreed)

4. Failure by management to ensure fences are maintained and that the beer
garden is locked and secured at close of business to ensure that customers and
unauthorised persons do not enter the beer garden and cause a disturbance.  (As
agreed)

Page 29 of 82 35



5. Failure by management to ensure the presence of a nominated member of
staff to supervise customers in the beer garden and ensure appropriate and
reasonable behaviour at all times.

Following years of serious disturbance caused by persons using Ham farm public 
house and a complete failure by management, from the licensee to the Managing 
Director of the company, to control behaviour on the premises, Mr DONNELLAN 
and Mr CARNEY made an Application for the Revocation of the Justices’ Licence at 
Southampton Magistrates’ Court on the 15th December, 1998. 

An agreement was made with the company that provided that certain undertakings 
were made before the Court the Application would be withdrawn.  This was done and 
the company was represented by Mr John MITCHELL of Blake Lapthorn, Solicitors. 

The undertakings were as follows:- 
a) That the beer garden would be closed at 2200 hours each evening.

b)...That supervision would be increased and that a nominated member of staff would 
be responsible to ensure proper and reasonable behaviour by customers in the beer 
garden. 

c) The garden would be locked at end of business and the fences be maintained and
secured to ensure that customers, staff and unauthorised persons did not use the beer
garden after 2200 hours.

d) That the Children’s Certificate would be surrendered so that children were not
permitted to use the public house and bars and thereby discourage parents from bring
children to the premises. NB.  This was an idea put forward by the company and not
by the residents.

e) There were to be no ‘events’ in the garden and any amplified music and speech.
N.B. This was already expressly prohibited by the original Planning Consent but was
frequently ignored.

f) There were to be no more Quiz Nights. N.B.  There was no objection to having
Quiz Nights but there was a problem with the loudspeaker volume being so high that
we could hear the questions in our homes.

Page 30 of 8236



After the Court hearing the Licensee, Mr Stephen McKinnie, was immediately 
dismissed from the company and his position as Licensee was taken by his deputy, 
Ms Susan SYNEK. Ms SYNEK is still the Licensee.  Things improved greatly for 
some time but soon the undertakings were forgotten or ignored and in the summer of 
each year the behaviour of persons using the beer garden gradually worsened. 

In September, 2003, a meeting was arranged with Ms SYNEK and her Retail 
Manager, Mr Snelling.  A letter was handed to them outlining problems with the  
premises and pointing out that none of the undertakings were being complied with.  In 
particular the lack of supervision in the beer garden, failure to clear the garden at 2200 
hrs, failure to maintain the fencing, which had actually fallen down and had been left, 
were all causing problems.  It was also pointed out that in spite of the fact that the  
Children’s Certificate had been surrendered children were still being allowed in the 
bars.  Mr SNELLING denied that the Certificate had ever been surrendered. 

This meeting turned out to be a complete and utter waste of time as we never had any 
response from the Licensee nor the Retail Manager.  Eventually, however, the fences 
were repaired.  Over the following two years the position has not improved and we 
still suffer excessive noise and late night disturbance from the premises.  The Quiz 
Nights were reintroduced together with the excessive noise.  Persons leaving the 
premises late at night continue to shout and scream and use foul language.  In short 
our lives are made a misery and we are unable to enjoy the comforts of our homes.  
We cannot sit in the garden without this awful intrusion into our lives and this 
includes having to put up with foul language even when there are children in the beer 
garden and in our own gardens.   

Frequent discussions with the Licensee and a letter to the company have failed to 
bring about any improvements and therefore we have no alternative but to object to 
the granting of this licence and any extension of operating hours. 

Yours faithfully, 

Mr Brian CARNEY 

Page 31 of 82 37



Mr Stuart OXENHAM 
4 Chartwell Close, 
Eastleigh. Hants. 

Mr Paul DONNELLAN 
5 Chartwell Close 
Eastleigh 
Hants. 

Page 32 of 8238



Page 33 of 82 39



Page 34 of 8240



Page 35 of 82 41



Page 36 of 8242



Page 37 of 82 43



Page 38 of 8244



Page 39 of 82 45



Page 40 of 8246



Page 41 of 82 47



Page 42 of 8248



Page 43 of 82 49



S Burton

Page 44 of 8250



R C Frampton

Page 45 of 82 51



Page 46 of 8252



Ham Farm

Twyford Road

SOSO 4LF

Dear Sir/Madam,

7 Chartwell Close

Eastleigh

S0504PZ.

23 May 2018

I can confirm that I live on Chartwell Close and have not had a noise or other problem with the Ham
Farm pub or garden.

Received
On

\ 3 JUN 2018 

Southa�pton 
;rtnership

Eastleigh Ucensmg p 

B Murphy

Page 47 of 82 53



Page 48 of 8254



Page 49 of 82 55



Page 1 of 27 

Representation made by  

Ian Molloy MBII 

196 Twyford Road, Eastleigh. So50 4hu 

17 th June 2018 

Page 50 of 8256



 

 

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 

Review of License Reference: 2018/01984/05ERAP 

 

I am a person, likely to be affected by this application and would like to make 
representations. I am a local resident of 196 Twyford Road and regular customer of the 
Ham Farm Public house and the Beer Garden. 
 
I am also a Personal Licence holder 2005/00016/06EPEN and previously part of the 
management teams of The Square balloon, Old Orleans, Kolebka, Shooters in 
Southampton and the Nags Head in Covent garden and have 20 years’ experience in the 
licensed trade but this is the first representation I have made. 
 

 
 

I would like to submit this information to challenge Mr. Paul William Donnellan and Mr. 

Stuart Oxenham application for a review of Licence of the Ham Farm licensed premises. I 

wish to establish and present the facts and make clear objections to this application. 

  

I feel that Mr. Paul William Donnellan is continuing to pursue this action for his own 

personal gain and disproportionate to the wider community, families and disabled 

patrons who use the asset that is the complainants right to object to the premises,  

 
May I suggest that technical information be gather by the Environmental Health staff of 

Eastleigh Borough council who are fully equipped with noise level meters to establish if 

Ham Farm is the source of the Noise and Public nuisance as stated by Mr. Paul William 

Donnellan prior to the Licensing committee hearing and so establishing the facts.   

 

Well trained staff who are sympathetic to local residents and whom I have witnessed 

inform patrons when leaving to respect the neighbors and hotel guests and be quiet. 

 

Mr. Paul William Donnellan and Mr. Stuart Oxenham has applied for review of 
the Premises Licence for the above premises under the Licensing Act 2003, on 
the following grounds: 

▪ The prevention of public nuisance 

by reason of Failing to comply with Conditions of the licence as set out in 
the Noise Management Plan. 

 

Page 51 of 82 57



 

 

 

 

 
 

Other residents have not made complaints and objections of Public nuisance. 

Page 52 of 8258



 

 

1. Signage  
 

The application by Mr. Paul William Donnellan and Mr. Stuart Oxenham statements: 

 
 
There is signage in place since the renovation of the Pub Garden and I can personally 

attest to the fact there was signage before the renovation being a regular patron of 

Ham Farm pub and I present these photographs as evidence of these facts.  Mr. Paul 

William Donnellan stated “As far as I know the required signs are in place” is not a 

true and accurate statement of the facts and also shows that he is not a regular 

patron of Ham Farm licensed premises or familiar with its features. 

 

Both signs are in a prominent 

position on the side of the building 

and are well illuminated under a 

light and also in large print as you 

can see from this photo. 

 

 

 

There is also additional signage on the main door at 

eye level when patrons enter the Garden area. 

 

              

Page 53 of 82 59



 

 

    

Another sign is positioned at the side gate to make 

the guests of the Travel lodge opposite to leave 

quietly when returning to the hotel. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This sign design is also located at the 

MAIN ENTRANCE & EXIT of the premises  

In another Prominent position and well 

luminated by the Entrance lighting 

and at eye level.  

 

In addition to the signage the staff have been trained to verbally inform customers 

when leaving the premises to “Please leave quietly”. 

 

This picture shows the 

old Green signage on 

the Ham Farm pub 

dating back to the 

1990s. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Page 54 of 8260



 

 

2. Supervision of the beer garden. 

 
I strongly contest this as I have never seen ANY families with children “Screaming and 

shouting until after 23.30”, most have left the premises well before closing time at 

20.00 - 21:00 hrs. and on the whole most children are well behaved. The Garden is shut 

at 22:00 as I have witnessed. The drinking up time is strictly adhered to and the 

management and staff do politely challenge any unruly customers. 

 

The Noise Act 1996 -  Night hours are 11.00 pm until 7.00 am. To 
reduce noise nuisance from houses and premises, the law defines a maximum 
amount of noise which is acceptable during night hours.  
 
When noise exceeds the permitted level, exceed permitted levels as measured 
from within the complainant's dwelling.7 Apr 2015 

 

I would suggest a sound recording within the Dwelling of Mr. Paul William Donnellan 

and Mr. Stuart Oxenham be made to see if it constitutes a “Noise nuisance”?  

 
Mr. Paul William Donnellan states in his application that: 

 

 

No unobstructed line of sight 
How has the complaint Mr. Paul William Donnellan viewed or made observations of 

the “Public nuisance” when there is a row of trees and foliage reaching 20 - 25 feet 

tall along the side of the road and obstructing “a clear direct line of sight and 

unobstructed view” of the Ham Farm Beer Garden from his property and that of 

others on this stretch of Twyford Road.  

Page 55 of 82 61



 

 

 

 
Image courtesy of Google maps 

 

I have taken a series of Photographs to show the Licencing committee the current 

view in order to establish a True and accurate scene and raise doubts the statements 

help in their deliberation.  

From right 1 main entrance to left 6 the final house on this section of Twyford Road. 

1.  Main Entrance – No Windows 

2. Left Corner of Ham Farm. 

3. Directly opposite from side door. 

4. Directly Opposite Beer Garden. 

5. View from the Beer garden 

6. View towards Eastleig 

7. Sat in Garden under hanging basket by 

corner of Building. 

8. View of the Twyford road from within the 

beer Garden 

9. View of the Twyford road from within the 

beer Garden 

10. View of the Twyford road from 

within the beer Garden 

Page 56 of 8262



 

 

 

 

Page 57 of 82 63



 

 

 
 

 

Page 58 of 8264



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 59 of 82 65



 

 

Sat in the Beer garden  

 

 

Page 60 of 8266



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 61 of 82 67



 

 

 

4. Previous applications. 

 

 
Why did Mr. Paul William Donnellan wait for years before bringing this to the attention 

of the brewery, Licensing committee and put up with this alleged Noise? surely, he has 

proof of the Magistrates court judgment paperwork. Mr. Paul William Donnellan also 

states excessive noise and disturbance, usually from lunch until late at night but has 

supplied no dates, times and days when this occurs? This is not as implied a daily 

occurrence! When I have frequented the Ham Farm premises I have never come across 

“Excessive noise or any Disturbance”. Its just not that sort of Pub.  

Benches crammed in 

 

 
This photograph on the trip advisor website taken shortly after the renovation work 

was completed (notice the new lawn next to the Pagoda) and it does show that the 

Page 62 of 8268



 

 

benches were too close to the perimeter of the garden hedgerow near Twyford Road, 

but they have been moved, spaced out and turned to reduce noise to Mr. Paul William 

Donnellan as stated in his application, he acknowledges the benches were moved 10 

feet. 

 
Photo taken 6th June 2018. 

 
Photo taken 6th June 2018 

Page 63 of 82 69



 

 

Area Managers seating suggestions 

 
 

The Area manager has suggested valid points here to accommodate the Noise 

concerns of the residents,  

• Moving tables further away from the Hedgerow, Further away from residents. 

• Installing a 2 Metre “Acoustic” Fence along the perimeter fence line at the 

company’s expense. Mr. Paul William Donnellan has rejected them. 

 

The noise generated by patrons laughing and talking on average is vastly 

outweighed by the major road and heavy traffic passing by per second on the main 

A335 Twyford Road between the Licensed premises and Mr. Paul William Donnellan 

and Mr. Stuart Oxenham properties, not to mention the noise from planes flying 

overhead. 

• The sound will travel whether you can “See into the beer garden from our 

bedroom window” as stated by Mr. Paul William Donnellan does not make any 

sense at all. Sound waves travel do not travel by line of sight! This is a reckless, 

inaccurate statement and not one of scientific fact. The distance from the 

source of the noise dictates its drop off 

 

Meetings 

 
The Area manager suggested a meeting with both parties to I Imagine bring about an 

understanding of the issues on both sides the Guest or Patrons and Mr. Paul William 

Donnellan and Mr. Stuart Oxenham and reach a resolution or understanding. Does Mr. 

Page 64 of 8270



 

 

Paul William Donnellan have hard evidence that guest were drinking passed drinking 

up time and therefore in breach of the licensing Legislation.  

 

Why did Mr. Paul William Donnellan and Mr. Stuart Oxenham decline to attend a 

meeting? If this could help resolve the issues of Noise?  

 

 
 Mr. Paul William Donnellan has Not given a factual account of the licensing committee 

directives, nor has he stated why only two out of the six residents now are making 

further complaints if the Noise is so bad? 

Awareness of Licensed premises when 

purchased property.  

 
When purchasing the property in 1987 Mr. Paul William Donnellan was fully aware of 

the close proximity of the Public House Ham Farm and its Beer Garden and the 

subsequent noise that this might generate at busy trading times and especially during 

the Summer months. He has stated we never expected perfect peace living opposite a 

public house.  

I sympathize with Mr. Paul William Donnellan that with the decline of “Family friendly” 

pubs with Beer Gardens, like the Golden Hind on Twyford Road and The Allbrook in 

Allbrook to name but two locally which have since been demolished to make way for 

housing and the ones remaining are more popular for families. 

 

When Mr. Paul William Donnellan states that he “expected the premise to be properly 

run?”. This statement would indicate that Mr. Donnellan has experience, qualifications 

in the licensed trade and how to run a Public house. 

 

 

Page 65 of 82 71



 

 

Accusations of licensees  
 

 
This is a very serious accusation against the licensee Mr. Sheridan stating that he has 

breached the Conditions of the licence and the licensing Act 2003 and evidence of 

either a photographic image dated and time coded could corroborate this as a true or 

an independent witness statement or CCTV evidence. This is a serious breach of the 

Licensing law.  

The submission of “Notes” taken at the time would not prove evidence of the 

commission of wrongdoing, it would be Mr. Paul William Donnellan word against Mr. 

Sheridan. Why did Mr. Paul William Donnellan not report this infringement of Mr. 

Sheridan the licensee immediately to the Brewery, so they could have investigated the 

incident in detail and viewed the CCTV cameras located in the garden on the Ham Farm 

site as evidence and taken the appropriate action against Mr. Sheridan if deemed 

necessary?  

 

How long were these observations during the summer of 2017 actually going on? 

 

Inappropriate monitoring and observations 

 
Mr. Paul William Donnellan states that “The noise problems very often coming from 

children running around the garden unsupervised and screaming at all hours” 

 

This disturbs me that Mr. Paul William Donnellan has written in this Application for a 

review of license and official documentation of how he has made “Observations during 

the Summer of 2017” and states “Children running around the garden unsupervised 

and screaming at all hours” how can he be aware of the children’s activities without 

monitoring and observing the children? He also states that “we can see the garden 

from our bedroom window”, What authority and justification does Mr. Paul William 

Page 66 of 8272



 

 

Donnellan have to carry out covert surveillance on children and adults on the Ham 

Farm Licensed premises?    

 

I am raising this as a serious concern with the licensing committee who I hope will feel 

as I do that this matter should warrant further investigation by the Police and relevant 

authorities. Bringing this I ask the licensing Committee if this does falls under their 

remit with regards to the licensing Objective of “the protection of children from 

Harm?” 

 

The surveillance of any person is strictly regulated under the Regulation of 

investigatory powers act 2000 (RIPA) and can only be performed with authority and 

with the person of interest intentions of criminal act. This can ONLY be performed for a 

limited time and for such a purpose, I am so informed. 

 

Incomplete application  
Mr. Paul William Donnellan has failed to complete the Application review form 

correctly and has not ticked  in the appropriate box to indicate his understanding of 

the requirements of his application – see below 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 67 of 82 73



 

 

 

I respectfully challenge Mr. Paul William Donnellan over his statements made in this 

application and for him to provide substantial proof: 

 

• The Licensees and company have met with local residents including Mr. Paul 

William Donnellan and Mr. Stuart Oxenham over the past 20 years to hear their 

concerns over noise, the old Licensee have gone, the management are 

changing their working practices, and implemented steps to facilitate less Noise 

from Ham Farm premises. 

• The premises have not to my knowledge had any violent, quarrelsome, or 

drunken disorder or Public nuisance reported. 

• The staff have not been given fixed notices for serving underage, as I have 

witnessed the well-trained staff Challenge any underage person. 

 

Noises  
The main Twyford Road A335 has a lot of traffic day and night as a resident living on 

Twyford Road this main road I can personally attest to these facts: 

 

A. The road is the main route for many commuters joining the motorway M3 

junction 9. 

B. It is a primary route to enter and exit Eastleigh town Centre. 

C. A main bus route for the X9, 621 etc 

D. A Primary route for vehicles to go to Southampton Airport  

E. Emergency services route with Ambulances, Police vehicle 24/7. 

F. Fuel tankers deliver to the Tesco Metro filling station late during the evening. 

G. Network rail vehicles use this filling station from 23.00 for their night shift crews. 

H. Replacement bus services. 

I. Motorbikes speed down Twyford Road at all hours of the night. 

J. Coaches are often seen on this road. 

K. HGV vehicles including container lorries use this as a short cut. 

 

These combined vehicle movements generate a lot of noise during a 24-hour period 

and compared to the noise generated by people talking and laughing in a communal 

Area of the beer Garden generates less noise. 

 

Page 68 of 8274



 

 

 

There have been NO complaints of excessive noise or disturbances from customers of 

the Travel Lodge hotel which is closer in proximity than Mr. Paul William Donnellan 

and Mr. Stuart Oxenham properties. 

 Flight path from Eastleigh Airport 
This information is taking from “Southampton Airports Managing Noise” document 

and clearly shows the flight path route over the Ham Farm site and Twyford Road 

they pass over regularly especially during the summer months. 

 

Page 69 of 82 75



 

 

 

An average plane will generate over 90 to 110 db, while taking off and landing and 

the sound wave can carry as demonstrated in the Southampton Airport documents  

And show the flight path over Ham Farm 

 
 

 

Page 70 of 8276



 

 

 
 

While sitting in the Ham Farm Beer Garden I took this photo of the plane taking off 

and heard the sound of its engines, as you can see these premises are very close to 

the flight path. 

 

 

______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Page 71 of 82 77



“Lights never turned off until 23.37”

The exterior lights are on a timer and as I have witnessed and go out automatically at 

21.55pm, the above statement by Mr. Paul William Donnellan by is false.  

Picture above taken at 21.34pm on Saturday 17th June 2018. 

One customer in the Garden. 

Pictures taken at 21.55 on 

Saturday 17th June 2018, 

when the light automatically 

went out by the timer. The 

garden is empty of customers 

NO NOISE. 

Page 72 of 8278



1. There is a sign on the entrance door

to the garden in a prominent position

that clearly states the Pub garden

shuts at 10pm.

2. This door is then shut and locked at

10 pm by staff and no customers can

enter the garden area via the licensed

premises.

This also challenges the point made of 

incapable management of the Beer 

Garden stated by Mr. Paul William 

Donnellan. 

Page 73 of 82 79



    Picture above taken at 23.06pm on Saturday 17th June 2018. The garden is in total 

darkness and NO NOISE emanating from the Beer garden or Ham Farm pub part from 

passing traffic. 

Thank you for taking the time to read this 

Should you have any question please contact me  

 ____________________________________________________________________ 

Page 74 of 8280



For reference: Decibel guides

 Such a Twyford Road 

Page 75 of 82 81



The average truck HGV = 90 db 

Page 76 of 8282



 

Schedule 12 
Part A Regulation 33,34

Premises Licence 

Premises licence number 2016/03471/05EPRM 

Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, 

Harvester Ham Farm Public House 
Twyford Road 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire 
SO50 4LF 

Telephone number 023 8061 9181 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Recorded music 
Provision of late night refreshment 
Supply by retail of alcohol 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Recorded music 
Monday   00:00  - 00:00 
Tuesday   00:00  - 00:00 
Wednesday  00:00  - 00:00 
Thursday   00:00  - 00:00 
Friday   00:00  - 00:00 
Saturday   00:00  - 00:00 
Sunday   00:00  - 00:00 

Provision of late night refreshment 
Monday   23:00  - 23:30 
Tuesday   23:00  - 23:30 
Wednesday  23:00  - 23:30 
Thursday   23:00  - 23:30 
Friday   23:00  - 23:30 
Saturday   23:00  - 23:30 
Sunday   23:00  - 23:30 

Page 77 of 82 83



Supply by retail of alcohol 
Monday   10:00  - 23:00 
Tuesday   10:00  - 23:00 
Wednesday  10:00  - 23:00 
Thursday   10:00  - 23:00 
Friday   10:00  - 23:00 
Saturday   10:00  - 23:00 
Sunday   10:00  - 23:00 

The opening hours of the premises 

Monday 08:00  - 23:30 
Tuesday 08:00  - 23:30 
Wednesday 08:00  - 23:30 
Thursday 08:00  - 23:30 
Friday 08:00  - 23:30 
Saturday 08:00  - 23:30 
Sunday 08:00  - 23:30 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises 

Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 

 Mitchells And Butlers Leisure Retail Ltd 
27 Fleet Street 
Birmingham 
B3 1JP 

Electronic Mail licensing.admin@mbplc.com 
Business Phone Number 0121 498 4000 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

01001181 

Page 78 of 8284



 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Antonia Shirley Sheridan  

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Licence Number: PLH4001477 
Licensing Authority:  Cornwall Council 

This premises licence is issued by Eastleigh Borough Council as licensing authority under part 3 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder 

Dated this 2nd day of December 2016 

Legal Services Manager 
for and on behalf of 
Eastleigh Borough Council 

Licensing Team 
Southampton & Eastleigh Licensing Partnership 
PO Box 1767 
Southampton 
SO18 9LA 

Page 79 of 82 85



 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 

 1 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 

 2 No supply of alcohol shall be made under the premises licence: 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor for the premises does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended. 

 3 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol 
for consumption on the premises 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 

fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

 4 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 

 5 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 

(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 6 The responsible person must ensure that 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in 
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 

Page 80 of 8286



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

 7 1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 — 
(a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula —
P = D + (D x V)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence —
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) ‘value added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994.
3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be
the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a
day (‘the first day’) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (‘the second day’) as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 

 1 One extra hour on Christmas Eve. 

 2 On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on the following day 

 3 EMBEDDED CONDITIONS FROM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ACT 1933 

It is a condition of your licence that you comply with the extant provisions of the Children and Young 
Persons Act 1933, as amended. 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

 1 The noise management plan to be complied with. 
A suitable CCTV system to be installed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Police to cover the patron's 
usage of the outside areas of the premises.  
No consumption of hot food or drinks shall take place in the garden after 23.00. 
The applicant partake in regular dialogue with any local residents or residents groups as appropriate. 

The applicant to explore fully the best possible means or odour control emanating from the kitchen.

Page 81 of 82 87



 

Annex 4 – Plans 

Plan not reproduced to scale. 

Page 82 of 8288


	Agenda
	1 Eastleigh Borough Council's Licensing Hearing Procedure
	2 Rights of Parties
	Parties’ Rights and Consequences of Non-Attendance  

	3 The Application
	Hearing Report [Review] Harvester Ham Farm
	Application Form [Amended Copy]
	Noise Complaint Supporting Document 1 [2003]
	Noise Complaint Supporting Document 2
	Noise Complaint Supporting Document 3 [2017]
	Noise Complaint Supporting Document 4 [Ms Synek]
	Noise from beer garden

	Noise Complaint Supporting Document  5 [Mitchell & Butler July 2005]
	Noise Complaint Supporting Document 6 [Aug 2005]
	Noise Complaint Supporting Document 7
	Noise Management Plan Supporting Document 8
	Police Comment
	Support Letter Barry Christopher
	Support Letter Peter Ricketts 1 Chartwell Close
	Support Letter Jason Atkins
	Support Letter M C R Coombes
	Support Letter B Pahal
	Support Letter Lou Stonehill
	Support Letter Peter Ricketts 11Chartwell Close
	Support Letter S Burton
	Support Letter R C Frampton
	Support Letter L Henry
	Support Letter B Murphy
	Support Letter Ryan Bragg
	Support Letter Ian Molloy
	Premises Licence [Existing]
	Premises Licence
	The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies





